

# ENOCH FREDERICKS

**Full Stack Web Developer**

## CAREER SUMMARY

---

I am a Full Stack Web Developer with over 15 years of experience solving complex problems for large and small organizations. Throughout my career, I have designed and developed web applications with a focus on user experience and conversion. I pride myself on understanding the needs of an organization, lifting my team's performance, meeting deadlines, and finding creative and effective solutions to any problem. Through work ethic and vision, my work has consistently resulted in increased efficiencies and has met or exceeded business objectives and KPI's. I love what I do and am confident that I will be an asset to any organization.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### **CSU Global | Senior Web Developer | May, 2014 - May, 2023**

- Designed, developed, and maintained external-facing marketing websites with a focus on user experience, accessibility, conversion, and performance.
- Oversaw and developed new student digital lead collection and increased web-generated leads by over 800%.
- Managed internal web developers and external marketing vendors.
- Developed custom integrations with Salesforce, Pardot, Kuali, and standard and Headless CMS's.

### **Nagrastar | Web Developer | Sep, 2013 - May, 2014**

- Developed custom native Javascript applications that ran on DISH Network.
- Designed and developed a custom Javascript framework for faster and more efficient DISH application development.
- Developed the popular DISH Multi-View (channel 100) application as well as GameFinder, DISH Perks, Smart Home Services and more.

### **NREL | Rich Internet Application Developer | Feb, 2011 - Sep, 2013**

- Designed and Developed web applications for displaying, manipulating, and reporting large datasets collected through various research projects by the National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL).
- Created the industry-standard web application, PVWatts® Calculator, from design to deployment. The site is still used by nearly all Solar companies for calculating PV generation.

### **Prologis | Lead Web Designer/Developer | May, 2009 - Feb, 2011**

- Designed, developed, and maintained all global corporate websites.
- Developed a custom multi-site Content Management System (CMS) to manage over 20 local and international property websites including their flagship corporate website.

### **Other Experience Includes:**

- Graphic Design, Brand Management, Ecclesiastic Leader of a large congregation, and Independent Business Owner.

## DETAILS

---

8128 S. Harrison Way  
Centennial, CO 80122

P (720) 232-1056  
E [enoch@enochfredericks.com](mailto:enoch@enochfredericks.com)

-  [LinkedIn](#)
-  [Facebook](#)
-  [Instagram](#)

## SKILLS

---

HTML  
CSS, LESS, SASS  
JavaScript  
PHP  
Laravel  
MySQL  
Node.js  
Vue.js  
REST API's  
WordPress  
Headless CMS's  
Git  
Adobe CC

## EDUCATION

---

**Utah Valley State College**  
Associate Degree in Arts & Visual Communications (2001-2003)